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From:

Sent: 19 April 2024 16:13

To: Planning Services

Cc:

Subject: FUL/2024/0001 - Consultation
Categories: BSA

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

Good afternoon,

FUL/2024/0001

BCKLWN Public Open Spaces will not maintain any of the landscaping in this application on behalf of Norfolk County
Council as a part of the landscaping contract, this includes areas currently maintained by us which are affected by

this application.

We have no other comments on this.

Kind regards,

Greenspace Officer

e
BCKLWN Depot Oldmedow Road, PE30 4LA

Bon ough Cox,
King s Lynn &
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about our website/470/disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of an individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not, or suspect you are not, the intended recipient, the email and files have
been sent to you in error and any copying, distribution or other use of the information contained is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender by returning the email with a suitable message. Please note that, whilst all
reasonable efforts have been made, we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has
not been intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Council.
Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of the Borough
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Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk or the author unless confirmed by a signed communication. Please be aware
that emails sent to or received from the Borough Council may be intercepted and read by the Council. Interception
will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or
deter crime or inappropriate use, or for the purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk, King's Court, Chapel Street, KING'S LYNN PE30 1EX (01553)
616200.





